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| Kreye, Joseph

From: Grant, Peter

Sent:  Friday, March 04, 2005 1:50 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: FW: Memo from Bob Conlin, Legislative

Could you call Scott Becher in Weickert's office about this on Monday? 6-3070

From: Becher, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2005 12:35 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: FW: Memo from Bob Conlin, Legislative Council

From: Learned, Julie

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2005 12:29 PM

To: Becher, Scott

Subject: Memo from Bob Conlin, Legislative Council

03/07/2005
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WISCONSIN LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

Terry C. Anderson, Director
Laura D. Rose, Deputy Director

TO: REPRESENTATIVE STEVE WIECKERT
FROM: Robert J. Conlin, Senior Staff Attorney

RE: Proposal Relating to Sales and Use Tax Exemptions

DATE:  March 1, 2005 @ o

This memorandum briefly describes a proposal you are considering regarding certain targeted
exemptions to the state’s sales and use tax. The proposal would contain two exemptions: (1) one for
electricity consumed in agricultural biotechnology research and development; and (2) one for vitamins,
supplements, and hormones used for livestock. Each exemption is further described below.

Electricity Used for Agricultural Biotechnology

The proposal would include a sales tax exemption for electricity consumed for research or
product development related to agricultural biotechnology in this state. For purposes of the proposal,
“agricultural biotechnology” would be defined as:

The application of technologies, such as recombinant DNA techniques,
biochemistry, molecular and cellular biology, genetics, and genetic
engineering, biological cell fusion techniques, and new bioprocesses,
using living organisms or parts of organisms to produce or modify
products to improve plants or animals used in agriculture, to develop
microorganisms for specific agricultural uses, to identify targets for small
molecule pharmaceutical development for agricultural use, or to transform
biological systems into useful agricultural processes and products.

[Comment: 1. No effective date was provided for this exemption. You
may wish to consider an effective date of July 1, 2005, to coincide with
the state’s fiscal year, or January 1, 2006 to coincide with the calendar
year.

One East Main Street, Suite 401 » P.O. Box 2536 * Madison, WI 53701-2536
(608) 266-1304 « Fax: (608) 266-3830 » Email: leg.council@legis.state.wi.us
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/le
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2. As an alternative, it was suggested that the above-described exemption
would apply to electricity consumed for research or product development
related to biotechnology and not just agricultural biotechnology.]

Vitamins, Supplements, and Hormones Used for Livestock

The second exemption in the proposal would exempt from the sales and use tax the gross receipts
from sales of and the storage, use, or other consumption of vitamins, supplements, and hormones used
on farm livestock. ‘

[Comment: No effective date was provided for this exemption. You may
wish to consider an effective date of July 1, 2005, to coincide with the
state’s fiscal year or January 1, 2006 to coincide with the calendar year.]

If you have questions regarding this memorandum, please contact me at the Legislative Council
staff offices.

RIC:jal:tlu
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agricultural biotechnology and for Vitamin%—;sed on livestock.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill creates sales and use tax exemptions for electricity used in agricultural
biotechnology and for vitamins, supplements, and hormones used orfarm livestock.

This bill will be referred to the Joint Survey Committee on Tax Exemptions for
a detailed analysis, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 77.51%) of the statutes is renumbered 77.51 (ld)‘fj

4 SECTION 2.%77.51 (1bm) of the statutes is created to read:

5 77.51 (1bm) viAgricultural biotechnology” means the application of
6 technologies, including recombinant deoxyribonucleic‘j acid techniques,

7 biochemistry, molecular and cellular biology, genetics, and genetic engineering,
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SECTION 2

biological cell fusion techniques, and new bioprocesses, that use living organisms or

parts of organisms to produce or modify products, improve plants or animals used in
agriculture, develop micrﬁérganisms for specific agricultural uses, identify targets
for small molecule pharmaceutical development for agricultural use, or transform
biological systems into useful agricultural processes and products.

SECTION 3}){7 7.54 (30) (a) 7. of the statutes is created to read:

77.54 (30) (a) 7. Electricity consumed in research or product development

re&&ed to agricultural biotechnology%n this state.

QO@\]@U‘IQC@MH’~

SECTION 4.9(7 7.54 (48) of the statutes is created to read:

10 77.54 (48) The gross receipts from the sale of and the storage, use, or other
11 consumption of vitamins, supplements, and hormones used on%arm livestock.

12 SECTION 5. Effective date.

13 (1) This act takes effect on July 1, 2005.

14 (END)

A
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Representative Wieckert:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.

Joseph T. Kreye

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2263

E-mail: joseph.kreye@legis.state.wi.us
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 7, 2005

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
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1 AN AcT g:ef;mber 77.51 (1); and to create 77.51 (1bm), 77.54 (30) (a) 7. and

2 77.54 (48) of the statutes; relating to: sales and use tax exemptions for
3 electricity used in agricultural biotechnology and for vitamins, supplements,
4 and hormones used on livestock.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill creates sales and use tax exemptions for electricity used in agricultural
biotechnology and for vitamins, supplements, and hormones used on farm livestock.

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

5 SECTION 1.%7 .51 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 77.51 (1d).
v
6 SECTION 2. 77.51 (1bm) of the statutes is created to read:
7 7751 (1bm)  “Agricultural biotechnology” means the application of

8 technologies, including recombinant deoxyribonucleic acid techniques,
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SECTION 2
biochemistry, molecular and cellular biology, genetics, and genetic engineering,
biological cell fusion techniques, and new bioprocesses, that use living organisms or
parts of organisms to produce or modify products, improve plants or animals used in
agriculture, develop microorganisms for specific agricultural uses, identify targets
for small molecule pharmaceutical development for agricultural use, or transform
biological systems into useful agricultural processes and products.

SECTION 3.J7 7.54 (30) (a) 7. of the statutes is created to read:

77.54 (30) (a) 7. Electricity consumed in research or product development
related to agricultural biotechnology in this state.

SECTION 4.‘47.54 (48) of the statutes is created to read:

77.54 (48) The gross receipts from the sale of and the storage, use, or other
consumption of vitamins, supplements, and hormones used on farm livestock.

SECTION 5. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on July 1, 2005.

(END)
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State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
1 EAST MAIN, SUITE 200

P. 0. BOX 2037
o, MADISON, Wi 53701-207 g
FAX: (608) 264-6948
March 22, 2005
To: Representative Wieckert

From: Joseph T. Kreye, Sr. Legislative Attorney, (608) 266—2263

Subject: Technical Memorandum to 2005 (unintroduced) (LRB 05-2350/1)

We received the attached technical memorandum relating to your bill. This copy is for your
information and your file. If you wish to discuss this memorandum or the necessity of revising your
bill or preparing an amendment, please contact me.




TO:

FROM:

MEMORANDUM

March 17, 2005

Joseph Kreye
Legislative Reference Bureau

Rebecca Boldt ,
Department of Revenue

SUBJECT: Technical Memorandum on LRB 05-2350/1 Creating a Sales and Use Tax

Exemption for Electricity Used in Agricultural Biotechnology and for Vitamins
Used for Livestock

The Department has the following concerns with LRB 2350:

1.

2.

if youh

Page 2, line 1. The list of items including “genetics, and genetic engineering” has a typo.
The error can be corrected by deleting either the comma or the word “and”.

Page 2, line 9. “Related to” is very broad, implying that any degree of connection or
association with agricultural biotechnology, however minor, would qualify for exemption.
If “related to” is replaced with “for”, the exemption would not apply to electricity
consumed in research or product development that has only a minor connection with
agricultural biotechnology.

Page 2, line 12. “Supplements” is also very broad. Under the bill, the exemption would
include anything added to something else and used on farm livestock (for example, parts
for equipment such as cattle chutes, calf stalls, and stanchions may be exempt under
the bill, even if the equipment itself does not qualify for any of the farm exemptions). ltis
suggested that “feed” be added before “supplements” on line 12 to clarify that this is the
type of supplement that is intended to be exempt.

There may be insufficient time before the July 1, 2005 effective date to notify retailers
and other affected persons of the new exemptions. An effective date of the first day of
the second month beginning after publication would allow sufficient time to notify
retailers of the new law.

ave any questions regarding this technical memorandum, please contact Blair Kruger at

(608) 266-1310 or bkruger@dor.state.wi.us.



Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2005 8:48 AM
: Rep.Wieckert
Becher, Scott
LRB 05-2350/1 (unintroduced) (Tech. Memo by DOR - attached - for your review)

Tech_Memo_Wieck
ert.PDF




' (The Draft's Requester)

LRB Number: LRB _*= &&
Version: ““/ g ?
Fiscal Estimate Prepared By: (agency abbr.)

~ If you have questions about the enclosed fiscal estimate, you may contact the state agency
representative that prepared the fiscal estimate. If you disagree with the enclosed fiscal esti-
mate, please contact the LRB drafter of your proposal to discuss your optlons under the fis-
cal estimate procedure :

/ 2§l2005
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Entered In Computer And Copy Sent To Requester Via E-Mail:

To: LRB - Legal Section PA’s

Subject: Fiscal Estimate Received For An Unintroduced Draft

> If redrafted ... please insert this cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafiing file ... after the draft’s
old version (the version that this fiscal estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version.

> If introduced. ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for a Previous version ... please insert this
cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafting file ... after the draﬁi# old version (the version that this fiscal
estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version. Have Mike wor tynn) get the ball rolling
on getting a fiscal estimate prepared for the introduced version.

> If introduced. ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for the current version ... please write
the draft’s introduction number below and give to Mike or ) 10 process.

THIS DRAFT WAS INTRODUCED AS: 2005




Barman, Mike

From:
Sent:
Cc;
Subject:

FE_Wieckert.PDF

Barman, Mike

Monday, March 21, 2005 2:54 PM

Rep.Wieckert

Becher, Scott

LRB 05-2350/1 (FE by DOR - attached - for your review)



Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Budget and Finance

Fiscal Estimate - 2005 Session

Original Updated [0 corrected [0 Supplemental
LRB Number 05-2350/1 Introduction Number
Subject
Sales and use tax exemptions for electricity used in agricultural biotechnology and for vitamins used for
livestock
Fiscal Effect
State:
[CINo State Fiscal Effect
Indeterminate
Increase Existing Increase Existin ,
Appropriations Revenues 9 lncrease Co_st_s - May b? possible
[JDecrease Existing [B] Decrease Existing to absorb within agency's budget
Appropriations Revenues X ves OnNo
DCreate New Appropriations [_ij Decrease Costs
Local:
[CINo Local Government Costs
X indeterminate 5.Types of Local
1.D Increase Costs S.D Increase Revenue /Cif?;/g{:énent Units
[[dPermissive[JMandatory []Permissive[[]Mandatory OTowns [Jvilage [Jcities
2.Decrease Costs 4.Decrease Revenue Counties Others Stadium
Permissive[[JMandatory ~[[] Permissive [§]Mandatory districts
School WTCS
Districts Districts

Fund Sources Affected

[OcerPr [JFep [JPro [JPrRs [JSEG [J SEGS

Affected Ch. 20 Appropriations

Agency/Prepared By

DOR/ Blair Kruger (608) 266-1310

Date

Authorized Signature

3/21/2005

Blair Kruger (608) 266-1310




Fiscal Estimate Narratives
DOR 3/21/2005

LRB Number 05-2350/1 Introduction Number Estimate Type  Original

Subject

Sales and use tax exemptions for electricity used in agricultural biotechnology and for vitamins used for
livestock

Assumptions Used in Arriving at Fiscal Estimate

The bill exempts from sales and use tax vitamins, supplements, and hormones used on farm livestock. In
addition, the bill defines "agricultural biotechnology" and exempts from sales and use tax electricity
consumed in research or product development related to agricultural biotechnology.

Data on sales of vitamins, supplements, and hormones used on farm livestock-are not available. Data on
vitamins, supplements, and hormones used on farm livestock are aggregated with sales of feed, veterinary
services and medicines, or miscellaneous expenditures such that a reliable estimate of the decrease in
sales taxes under the bill'is not feasible.

Similarly, data enabling a reliable estimate of the electricity used in research and development related to
agricultural biotechnology are not available.

Administrative costs of the bill are minimal and would be absorbed by the Department.

Long-Range Fiscal Implications



' (The Draft’s Requester)

'LRB Number: LRB _™ 2.

. 18 ”
Version: / ‘

Fiscal Estimate Prepared By: (agency abbr.)

" If you have questions about the enclosed fiscal estimate, you may contact the state agency
representative that prepared the fiscal estimate. If you disagree with the enclosed fiscal esti-
mate, please contact the LRB drafter of your proposal to discuss your options under the fis-
cal estimate procedure.

- Entered In Computer And Copy Sent To Requester Via E-Mail:

ke kkhkkhkhkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkkk*x %k

To: LRB - Legal Section PA’s

Subject: Fiscal Estimate Received For An Unintroduced Draft

> If redrafted ... please insert this cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafting file ... after the draft’s
old version (the version that this fiscal estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version.

> If introduced ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for a Previous version ... please insert this
cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafting file ... after the draft’s old version (the version that this fiscal
estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version. Have Mike wor Ly get the ball rolling
on getting a fiscal estimate prepared for the introduced version.

> If introduced ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for the current version ... please write
the draft’s introduction number below and give to Mike wrym 10 process.

THIS DRAFT WAS INTRODUCED AS: 2005



Bérman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2005 8:46 AM

To: Rep.Wieckert

Cc: Becher, Scott

Subject: LRB 05-2350/1 (FE by DOR - "corrected"” - attached - for your review)

FE_Wieckert.PDF




Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Budget and Finance

Fiscal Estimate - 2005 Session

D Original [0 Updated Corrected [0 Supplemental
LRB Number 05-2350/1 Introduction Number
Subject

Sales and use tax exemptions for electricity used in agricultural biotechnology and for vitamins used for
livestock

Fiscal Effect

State:
[CdNo State Fiscal Effect

Indeterminate

Increase Existing Increase Existing .
Appropriations Revenues Increase Costs - May be possible
[ Decrease Existing [X] Decrease Existing to absorb within agency's budget
Appropriations Revenues Yes D No
[C]|Create New Appropriations [[]Decrease Costs
Local:
[CJNo Local Government Costs
Indeterminate 5.Types of Local '
1 .Dlncrease Costs S.D Increase Revenue gf?;g{g‘;nent Units
PermissiveEIMandatory PermissiveD Mandatory DTowns Dvmage DCities
2.l _liDecrease Costs 4.|X]Decrease Revenue ¥, o, i
D . . . Counties Others -S.t@-d.—“im
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School  [JWTCS
Districts Districts
Fund Sources Affected Affected Ch. 20 Appropriations
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Agency/Prepared By Authorized Signature Date

DOR/ Blair Kruger (608) 266-1310 Blair Kruger (608) 266-1310 3/21/2005




Fiscal Estimate Narratives
DOR 3/22/2005

LRB Number 05-2350/1 Introduction Number Estimate Type  Corrected

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

Data on sales of vitamins, supplements, and hormones used on farm livestock are not available. Data on
vitamins, supplements, and hormones used on farm livestock are aggregated with sales of feed, veterinary
services and medicines, or miscellaneous expenditures such that a reliable estimate of the decrease in
sales taxes under the bill is not feasible.

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
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1 AN ACT to renuriber 77.51 (1); and to create 77.51 (1bm), 77.54 (30) (a) 7. and

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

SEcTION 1. 77.51 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 77.51 (1d).
V4

SECTION 2. 77.51 (1bm) of the statutes is created to read:

77.51 (1bm)  “Agricultural biotechnology” means the application of

o =2 O v

technologies, including recombinant deoxyribonucleic acid techniques,
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

SECTION 3. 77.54 (30) (a) 7. é’the statﬁtes is created to read:

77.54 (30) (a) 7. Electricity consumed in research or product development
related to agricultural biotechnology in this state.

SECTION 4. 77.54 (48)%';' the statutes is created to read:

77.54 (48) The gross receipts from the sale of and the storage, use, or other
consumption of vitamins, supplements, and hormones used on farm livestock.

SECTION 5. Effective date.

v | AN
(1) This act takes effect on July 1, %’H%W (71 0 ‘{’"’7

(END)
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o ngf *” (The Dratt’s Requester).

TO: senator D Representative L& v

Per your requeSt: ... the attached fiscal estimate was
~ prepared for your unintroduced 2005 draft.

LRB Number: LRB - 2

. 13 / 2 ”
Version:

Fiscal Estimate Prepared By: (agency abbr.)

* If you have questions about the enclosed fiscal estimate, you may contact the state agency
representative that prepared the fiscal estimate. If you disagree with the enclosed fiscal esti-
mate, please contact the LRB drafter of your proposal to discuss your options under the fis-
cal estimate procedure.

~ Entered In Computer And Copy Sent To Requester Via E-Mail:

_******'***************

To: LRB - Legal Section PA’s

Subject:  Fiscal Estimate Received For An Unintroduced Draft

> If redrafted ... please insert this cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafiing file ... after the draft’s
old version (the version that this fiscal estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version.

> If introduced. ... and the version of the artached fiscal estimate is for a previous version... please insert this
cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafting file ... after the draft’s old version (the version that this fiscal
estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version. Have Mike wr yam get the ball rolling
on getting a fiscal estimate prepared for the introduced version.

> If introduced ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for the current version ... please write
the draft’s introduction number below and give to Mike wr 1y t0 process.

THIS DRAFT WAS INTRODUCED AS: 2005
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Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Budget and Finance

Fiscal Estimate - 2005 Session

Original Updated 0 corrected D Supplemental
LRB Number 05-2350/2 Introduction Number
Subject
Sales and use tax exemptions for electricity used in agricultural biotechnology and for vitamins used for
livestock
Fiscal Effect
State:
- [OJNo State Fiscal Effect
Indeterminate
| Existi I e Existi
:g;fg;ﬁaﬂ?:gng Dggceeiies XIStng Increase Cqst§ - May be possible
[[]Decrease Existing [® Decrease Existing to absorb within agency's budget
Appropriations Revenues Yes D No
DCreate New Appropriations E]Decrease Costs
Local:
[CINo Local Government Costs
[[j Indeterminate 5.Types of Local .
1.@ Increase Costs 3.[:[]:] Increase Revenue gfc?;/g{enénent Units
[JPermissive[[]Mandatory [[JPermissive[[JMandatory Jtowns [Jvilage [Jcities
2.Decrease Costs 4,Decrease Revenue : Stadium
. . Counties & Others 5 —
OPermissive[[JMandatory ~[JPermissive[X]Mandatory districts
[]School  [JWTCS
Districts Districts
Fund Sources Affected Affected Ch. 20 Appropriations

GPR [ FED PRO [J PRS SEG [ SEGS

Agency/Prepared By Authorized Signature

DOR/ Blair Kruger (608) 266-1310 Rebecca Boldt (608) 266-6785 4/5/2005




Fiscal Estimate Narratives
DOR 4/5/2005

LRB Number 05-2350/2 Iintroduction Number Estimate Type  Original

JSubject

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
consumed in research or product development related to agricultural biotechnology. The bill would take
effect on July 1, 2007 (FY08).

Data on sales of vitamins, supplements, and hormones used on farm livestock are not available. Data on
vitamins, supplements, and hormones used on farm livestock are aggregated with sales of feed, veterinary
services and medicines, or miscellaneous expenditures such that a reliable estimate of the decrease in
sales taxes that would begin in FY08 under the bill is not feasible.

Similarly, data enabling a reliable estimate of the electricity used in research and development related to
agricultural biotechnology are not available such that a reliable estimate of the decrease in sales taxes that
would begin in FY08 under the bill is not feasibie.

Administrative costs of the bill are minimal and would be absorbed by the Department. These costs would

occur towards the end of the current biennium to prepare for the July 1, 2007 effective date of the exemption
under the bill.

Long-Range Fiscal Implications




State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

1 EAST MAIN, SUITE 200

P. O. BOX 2037
o, MADISON. Wi 637012087 g
FAX: (608) 264-6948
April 5, 2005
To: Representative Wieckert
From: Joseph T. Kreye, Sr. Legislative Attorney, (608) 266—2263

Subject: Technical Memorandum to 2005 (unintroduced) (LRB 05-2350/2)

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

March 30, 2005

Joseph Kreye
Legislative Reference Bureau

Rebecca Boldt
Department of Revenue

SUBJECT: Technical Memorandum on LRB 05-2350/2 Creating a Sales and Use Tax

Exemption for Electricity Used in Agricultural Biotechnology and for Vitamins
Used for Livestock

The Department has the following concerns with LRB 2350/2:

1.

Page 2, line 1. The list of items has a typographical error. The phrase “genetics, and
genetic engineering” can be corrected by deleting either the comma or the word “and”.

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

If you have any questions regarding this technical memorandum, please contact Blair Kruger at
(608) 266-1310 or bkruger@dor.state.wi.us.
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AN ACT t0 renumber 77.51 (1); and to create 77.51 (1bm), 77.54 (30) (a) 7. and

77.54 (48) of the statutes; relating to: sales and use tax exemptions for

1
2

/3 ) electricity used in agricultural biotechnology and for vitamins, !s%pplements,
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4 and hormones used on livestock. Yool

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

5 SECTION 1. 77.51 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 77.51 (14d).
v
6 SECTION 2. 77.51 (1bm) of the statutes is created to read:
7 77.51 (1bm)  “Agricultural biotechnology” means the application of
8

technologies, including recombinant deoxyribonucleic acid  techniques,
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biochemistry, molecular and cellular biology, genetics, @geneﬁc engineer’ing,J
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

-qcam»poom@
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J
SECTION 3. 77.54 (30) (a) 7. of the statutes is created to read:

77.54 (30) (a) 7. Electricity consumed in research or product development

”m %@@dﬁ@gagmml‘cural biotechnology in this statev/
A

10 SECTION 4. 77.54 (48) of the statutes is created to read:

11 77.54 (48) The gross receipts from the sale of and the storage, use, or other
12 consumption of vitamins fsulgl;lements and hormones used on farm livestock.

13 SECTION 5. Effectlje date.

14 (1) This act takes effect on July 1, 2007.

15 (END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2350/3dn
FROM THE JK:jld:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 30, 2005

Representative Wieckert:

This draft makes the changes recommended by DOR in its technical memorandum
dated March 22, 2005.

Joseph T. Kreye

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2263

E-mail: joseph.kreye@legis.state.wi.us
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Bill Jacketing

High

Can you jacket LRB 2607, 2350, and 2547 for introduction in the Assembly, please? Thanks!

Steven Krieser
Office of State Representative Steve Wieckert
(608) 266-3070



(The Draft's Requester)

Per your request. ... the attached fiscal estimate was
prepared for your umntroduced 2005 draft

LRB Number: LRB .

Version: “J ; ’

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
cal estimate procedure. R :

1 49 /2005
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
‘old version (the version that this fiscal estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version.

> If introduced. ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for a previou§ version... please insert this
cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafting file ... after the draft’s old version (the version that this fiscal
estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version. Have Mike or iy get the ball rolling
on getting a fiscal estimate prepared for the introduced version.

>If introduced. ... and the version of the attached [iscal estimate is for the current version ... please write
the draft’s introduction number below and give to Mike or 1ym to process.

THIS DRAFT WAS INTRODUCED AS: 2005 A 547
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